
CITY OF BELLE ISLE, FLORIDA 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET 

 

Meeting Date:  May 2, 2023 

 

To:  Honorable Mayor and City Council Members 

 

From:  T Grimm, Interim City Manager 

 

Subject:  Bids for RFP 23-03 Sidewalk Repair and Replacement 

 

Background:   The City Council directed that the Public Works Department inspect, repair, and 

replace all public sidewalks and driveway aprons in the right of way.  To finish this work orderly 

and expeditiously, the City staff recommend issuing an RFP.  The RFP allows for single or 

multiple contractors to do the work. A continuing services contract with single or multiple 

contractors would eliminate the need to request quotes whenever work is necessary.     

The City issued RFP 23-03 Sidewalk, Repair & Replacement. The work to be performed generally 

consists of removing and replacing damaged sections of existing concrete sidewalk, curb, gutter, 

curb ramp, and driveway; repairing sections of failed asphalt concrete pavement; and replacing curb 

inlets and curb inlets and concrete repair of adjacent sidewalk flags. The work shall include traffic 

control, saw cutting, excavation, backfilling, compaction, installation of root barriers, patching asphalt 

conforms adjacent to new gutters, and clearing and grubbing. Work locations will be throughout the 

City of Belle Isle on an as-needed basis during the contract term.  

The City issued an RFP for this work and received six bids: 

o Associates Cost Engineers, Inc. of Delaware 644,442.60 

o Algat Enterprises, Inc.    306,300.00 

o Schuller Contractors Incorporated  330,800.00 

o Garcia Civil Contractors   338,775.08 

o AJ General Construction Services, Inc.  420,750.00 

o Groundwerks Inc.    280,200.00 

 

Staff Recommendation: Approve the Groundwerks Inc. proposal for $280,000.00.    

 

Suggested Motion:  I move that we approve the proposal of Groundwerks Inc. in the amount of 

$280,200.00 for the 23-03 Sidewalk Repair and Replacement Bid.    

 

Alternatives: Do not approve the proposal and approve another proposal.   

 

Fiscal Impact: $280,200 for the base bid.    

 

Attachments: Scope of work and Bids 


